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.Memo To: Bill Fallon

From:,. Fathe¡.KevinMcDongugh

Re: Father Wajda- '- -¿ ---

Bill, jrut yesterday yoú brieffi me.about the Clergy Revþw Board and its process with
Father'Wajda's situ:ition. konically, I have some nerry information this moming.

As you knoq Father Wajda lives iu the rectory at Saint Peter Claver with me. This
moming, a minute ór two aûer 6:15, I was walkidg past hís room on my way downstairs.
As I .went pas! his door, .I heard his voioe. I also heard his shower n¡nning. I did not have
to make *y rpup¡¿ ¿ffort to heai bim, be¡¿use ni!.yo¡ó.e.was plainly a¡dible ín tt¡c

' hallway, even thougb the door to his suite of nioms was full cldsed. 
'

Here æe some of the things J heard him say in a forced, snained.voice overthe next five
minutæ orso:

'I wantto see!naked." '

I
'Nobody in his rigþt mind would þet naked.'

"I wanttò see tt

'T wantto

l"'Iwonltaiuwer(ori'ækya')anyquestions,I:t, : .,', 
:

l. "

Bill, I have índicated..to you inthe paqt thàt I heard disttubing statemetrts from Joe Wajda
while he was evidently showering, I had not written them down before, so I could not
confidently giye you specifics, This morning, however, I ûote¡l tb,e'atrciVe-racorded
statements dght after hearing the,ÍD, and am confident in theü contont. .... . . .
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